June 10, 1999

Qe 3 (<)

Via Facsimile

Richard B. Smith, Esq,

Federal Trade Commission

Premerger Notification Oifice -

Bureau of Competition - Room 303

Sixth Street and Permsylvania Avemue, N.W.
Washington, D.C. 20580

Dear Mr, Sy

I am writing to seek confirination of the advice you provided in our
telephone conversation of June 8, 1999, that the transaction described below is
exempt from the potification and waitiog period requirements of the Hart-Scott-
Rodino Antitrust Improveroents Act of 1976 (the “Act”™) and the regulations
promulgated therevader (fie “Rules”) under Seetion 802.2(c} of the Rules which
relates 1o acquisitions of "unproductive real property”

Buyer, a hospital corporaticn, proposes o acquire a building (the
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fixtures that are jatringic ¢ the huildjng-as a structure but not the business formerly
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Richard B. Smith ;

equipment} will remain in the Building after the cloging.

I would be plegsed to answer any. questions you cadght have regarding
thiz trangaction or to discuss the matter further. Thank you i advance for your
arention {0 this request.

Very truly yours,
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